Nadeem Jan

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 25 February, 2021 4:39 PM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Cc: anza.khan@ctc.org.pk; ABBAS, Waseem; MOHAMED, Gedi; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Dual job-UCPO- Mr. Sajid Hussain UC- Borki, District Kurram
Attachments: Annexure-A- Appointment Order.jpg; Annexture-B- Arrival Report-Charge Sheet.jpg

Dear Nadeem Jan
Thank you for sharing the information . please share the report for management review after the investigation.

Regards
Faizan Khan

From: Nadeem Jan [mailto:nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 4:28 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; anza.khan@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] Dual job-UCPO- Mr. Sajid Hussain UC- Borki, District Kurram

Dear Mr. Waseem,
It has been reported that UCPO- Mr. Sajid Hussain UC- Borki, District Kurram has been appointed on the position of
PST BPS-12 in education department. In addition to this, his appointment order (Annexure-A) and arrival/ joining report

has been also collected (Annexure-B) and attached to this email and reported absent.

He is recommended for Show cause letter on account of dual job to record his stance, if response received
unsatisfactory followed by contract conclusion.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC
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